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From hei de@bsel eySB. com

To: r.b.marks@eee. org

Cc: JHandani @sel eySB. com

Subj ect: Message from Jamal Handani regarding BWF 1.0
Date: Tue, 8 Jan 2002 13:19:34 -0800

TQ Roger Marks, Chairman
| EEE 802. 16

FRCM Janal Handani, President & CEQ Mosel ey
and Menber of the Board of Directors, BWF

RE: Your letter of 17 Novenber 2001 to Ender Ayanogl u

The BWF Board of Directors has asked nme to informyou that the BWF woul d
be happy for you to consider BWF 1.0 as a standard for the 802.16
st andar di zati on process.

As you are well aware, the BWF 1.0 is a wel | -docurented specification
covering G-DM PHY, and the DOCSIS MAC. Silicon is currently avail abl e
for this specification, and nunmerous vendors have products in the

nmar ket pl ace supporting this specification. Pl ease |et us know how best we
can assi st you.

Wth best regards,
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